From: Groves, Amber

To: Jerry Burton

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Dorstate Final C-141

Date: Friday, June 03, 2016 10:13:33 AM
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Jerry,

This final C-141 needs to be submitted to District 2 NMOCD office along with the samples and
photos that were requested by them. Please copy me on the e-mail that is submitted to NMOCD,
once you have your samples and photos in place.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Jerry Burton [mailto:jerry@pyotewatersystems.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Fwd: Dorstate Final C-141

Have a great day!

Jerry Burton
432-448-4917
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Audra Burton <audra otewatersystems.com>
Date: Fri, May 13, 2016 at 9:40 PM

Subject: Fwd: Dorstate Final C-141

To: Jerry Burton <jerry@pyotewatersystems.com>, Sheldon Hitchcock
<slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>

I'm no longer employeed at Pyote. Jerry will have to go
Follow up with all OCD

Audra Burton
Pyote Water Sysrems,LLC

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Sheldon Hitchcock" <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>

Date: May 13, 2016 10:24 AM

Subject: Dorstate Final C-141

To: "Audra Burton" <audra otewatersystems.com>, "Jerry Burton"

<jerry@pyotewatersystems.com>
Cc:

Audra,

I have attached a final C-141 for the Dorstate. Please review it with Jerry and let me know if
you would like to make any changes. My intention at this point is to get the RP closed with
NMOCD since the 500bbl release was contained and the fluid was recovered. The staining on
location should be considered “routine housekeeping” since it did not meet the minimum
reporting requirement of 5bbls. Keep in mind that OCD can require action on any release that
they deem “poses a reasonable probability to endanger public health and/or results in
substantial damage to property or the environment.”

Also for future reference when you are working on C-141’s. With releases such as this where
all of the fluid is contained and recovered, you can check both the Initial and Final boxes. This
satisfies your reporting requirement but effectively closes the RP immediately. Also the
portion of the C-141 that asks about “immediate notification” is refereeing to notification of
OCD. You are required to notify OCD immediately if you have a release of 25bbls or more.
You have 15 days to notify them of a release greater than 5bbls, but less than 25bbls.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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